

MATTHEW BITLEY

(518) 423-1855 - matthew.bitley@gmail.com - <http://www.matthewbitley.com>

Graphic Designer experienced in working for a variety of clients, and well versed in Adobe software applications. Capable of using both Windows and Mac OS X platforms. Specific computer program proficiencies include:

Adobe ActionScript 2.0 & 3.0
Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe Fireworks
Adobe Flash

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign

Adobe Photoshop
Microsoft Office

EDUCATION

2007-2009: Morehead State University

Bachelor's Degree in Advertising/Public Relations, Minor in Visual Arts

2005-2009: Quinnipiac University - 66 Credits Earned

Followed Interactive Digital Design Program

EXPERIENCE

Web Design

- Updated and redesigned <http://www.marketingplay.com>, which included uploading current content onto an FTP server, as well as redrafting a Flash heading banner to become more condensed and animated.
- Created interactive intro movie for <http://www.creatinggenius.com>, which implemented Flash buttons and navigation to other websites.
- Edited videos to be included in a self standing Flash Player.

Client Commissioned Graphic and Motion Design

- Produced and Animated Flash "Trailer" for client. Included synching music and motion graphics.
- Created additional character models for Flash game.

Online Game Design

- Developed a dozen Flash games for <http://www.marketingplay.com>, all of which are fully customizable.
- Implemented a vast array of ActionScript programming in order to achieve the desired result.

WORK HISTORY

Web Designer, AdvantageModular.com, Online (May 2010 - Present)

Contributing Writer, MostInspired.com, Online (Sept. 2009 - Present)

Graphic Design Consultant, Creating Genius, Inc, Saratoga, NY (May. 2008 - Jan 2009)

Advertising Staff, The Trail Blazer Newspaper, Morehead, KY (Aug. 2007 - Dec 2008)

Guest Service Representative, Hollywood Video, Glenville, NY (May. 2007 - Aug 2007)